From: Daniel Orford <Daniel@lanproservices.co.uk>
Sent: 11 Nov 2022 11:15:43

To: Planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk
Ce:

Subject: RE: Planning Application 2022/2093
Attachments:

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Further to the receipt of the validation letter, I would like to advise that I am not the applicant for the application but the
agent. Applicants details are as per the original application 20202/1560.

Best regards,

Daniel Orford
Associate Architect | BA (Hons) | MArch (Dist.) | PGDip

T: +44 (0)1603 631319
D: +44 (0)1603 559462
M: +44 (0)7935816049

W: lanproservices.co.uk
® RIBA 2030
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PLANNING | ARCHITECTURE | ARCHAEOLOGY | URBAN DESIGN | LANDSCAPE | HERITAGE |
ARBORICULTURE | ENERGY

Linked [ | Connect with us

Confidentiality:

This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be confidential.
If they have come to you

in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone;
please reply to this email

and highlight the error.

Security Warning:

Please note that this email has been created in the knowledge that Internet email is not a 100% secure communi
cations

medium. We advise that you understand and accept this lack of security when emailing us.

Viruses:

Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that i
n

keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free.

b% Before printing, think about the environment

From: planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk <planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 November 2022 09:36

To: Daniel Orford <Daniel@lanproservices.co.uk>

Subject: Planning Application 2022/2093

Please see attached document
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